
 
 
  
 

Memo 355.20 
 

To: All Club Secretaries and Presidents 

From: Women’s Bowls NSW Head Office 

cc: WBNSW Directors and Committees  

Date: 14 January 2020 

Re: Dual Registration and Player Eligibility 

 

Suite 8.01, Level 8, 289 King Street Mascot NSW 2020 

(02) 9267 7155    

office@womensbowlsnsw.org 

www.womensbowlsnsw.org 

ABN | 90 743 649 786 

 

 

All Clubs are requested to supply Womens Bowls New South Wales with a list of 

members who have joined Bowls New South Wales since they adopted the 

Open Gender Policy, and who they have declared as their Nominated Club for 

the purpose of playing in State Championships and other Championship events. 

 

Ladies are eligible to Play Pennant in both the Women’s and Men’s associations 

but can only play Championship and Championship Events at Club, District/Zone 

and State level in their nominated association.  

 

Events that are considered Womens Championship and Championship Events 

include 

 

• Womens Bowls NSW Club - Singles, Pairs, Triples and Fours 

• Womens Bowls NSW District/Regional/State - Singles, Open and Senior 

Pairs, Triples, Open and Senior Fours. 

• Womens Bowls NSW Indoor Singles Qualifiers, Weekend Pennant, Summer 

League, and City v’s Country 

 

Please return a list of these players and Nominated Club to Womens Bowls NSW 

Match Committee via email operations@womensbowlsnsw.org by close of 

business Friday 31st January. 

 

Regards 

 

Board of Directors 

WBNSW 

mailto:operations@womensbowlsnsw.org

